INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT #0624

/ID

624
B

SCHOOL BOARD
AGENDA

April 8, 2013




Independent School District No. 624

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the White Bear Lake Area School
District, a leader in innovative education and
community partnerships, is to ensure our students:

develop a love for learning,
excel academically,
are inspired to realize their dreams, and

become engaged citizens with a global
understanding

by challenging each student with a dynamic, respectful
and inclusive environment that nurtures the unique
talents and abilities of every student.

Approved by White Bear Lake Area School Board on June 13, 2011.












A. PROCEDURAL
I TEMS




Consent Agenda Item A-5
April 8, 2013
School Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM: Consent Agenda
MEETING DATE: April 8, 2013

SUGGESTED DISPOSITION: Procedural Items

CONTACT PERSON(S): Dr. Michael J. Lovett, Superintendent

Consent Agenda

a) Approval of Minutes
b) Payment of Invoices
C) Correspondence

d) Acceptance of Gifts
e) Field Trip Request(s)

f) Human Resources Items

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the items listed on the Consent Agenda.



Consent Agenda Item A-5(a)
April 8, 2013
School Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM: School Board Minutes

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2013

SUGGESTED DISPOSITION: Consent Agenda

CONTACT PERSON(S): Cathy Storey, School Board Clerk
Background:

The School Board minutes from last month’s meeting are being presented for approval
by the School Board.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes.
























Consent Agenda Item A-5(b)
April 8, 2013
School Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM: Monthly Check Registers

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2013

SUGGESTED DISPOSITION: Consent Agenda

CONTACT PERSON(S): Pete Willcoxon Sr., Executive Director of Business Services

Mary Vaske, Accountant

Background:

Enclosed in this packet are the monthly check registers for the previous period.

Recommendation:

Administration recommends that the Board approve the payments itemized in the check
registers.



































































































Consent Agenda Item A-5(d)
April 8, 2013
School Board Meeting

RESOLUTION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

WHEREAS, the School Board believes it necessary and appropriate to accept the
gifts that are reflected upon the following pages; and

WHEREAS, these gifts are consistent with State laws, School Board policy, and
administrative practices; and

WHEREAS, acceptance of these gifts are consistent with the mission and
educational programs of the White Bear Lake Area Schools; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board authorizes the acceptance
and use of the following gifts:















Consent Agenda Item A-5(f)
April 8, 2013
School Board Meeting

RESOLUTION FOR HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS

WHEREAS, the School Board believes it necessary and appropriate to approve the
human resources items that are reflected upon the following pages; and

WHEREAS, that human resources items, A-6(f), as revised be approved on the
premise that they conform to previously Board approved actions or contractual
agreements.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board authorizes the approval of
the human resources items listed in Consent Agenda Items A-6(f).


















B. PUBLIC

FORUM

During the Public Forum any person may address the School Board on a topic of
interest or concern. Listed below are the procedures.

1.
2.

ok

Public Forum will follow the Procedural Items on the agenda.

Public Forum will be open up to 30 minutes (3 minutes per speaker, 10
minutes per topic, no more than 3 speakers per topic as a general rule).
Comments should be brief, and repetition of public comments already
expressed at the same meeting should be avoided.

Those wishing to address the Board should fill out the Public Forum Speaker
Card and submit the card to the School Board clerk or other district officials at
the meeting.

Questions may be asked on any topic, including those on the agenda.

School District policy and data privacy laws preclude the Board from publicly
discussing personnel matters or data, including information, which, if
discussed in a public meeting could violate law or policy. Under School
Board Policy 206, complaints or concerns regarding individual school district
employees should be presented in writing to school administration and signed
by the person submitting the complaint or concern.

An attempt will be made to answer questions addressed to the Board. In those
cases where an answer is not provided, a phone call from an appropriate
school district official will be made as a follow-up.

A handout on the purpose of School Board meetings and the meeting process
is available at each School Board meeting.

Citizens may be asked to address the School Board on a particular subject
during the discussion of that item.

The School Board chairperson will attempt to reasonably honor requests to
speak, but shall also exercise discretion with regard to time constraints and
therefore may limit the number of requests to speak accordingly.




C. INFORMATION
I TEMS













D. DISCUSSION
I TEMS












































































E. OPERATIONAL
I TEMS












































































13.

14.

Premises shall be commenced until such time as the complete plans and
specifications have been submitted to the Lessor and Lessor has provided Lessee
with written consent to said change, alteration, modification or addition. Any
changes, alterations, modifications or additions in or to the Leased Premises shall be
at Lessee's sole cost and expense and, except for Lessee's trade fixtures, equipment
and furnishings, shall become at once a part of realty and be the sole property of
Lessor. If, during the term herein, any change, alteration, modification, addition or
correction shall be required by any law, rule or regulations or any governmental
authority to be made in or to the Leased Premises or any portion thereof, Lessor shall
be given notice thereof. Any such change, alteration, modification, addition or
correction that relates to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Amendments Act (ADAA) or requirements for handicapped accessibility or that
would qualify for health and safety revenue under Minnesota Statutes, Section
123B.57, as amended, shall then be made by Lessor at its sole cost and expense.
Any such change, alteration, modification, addition or correction not covered in the
preceding sentence shall be made by Lessee at its sole cost and expense.

C. Cleaning and Routine Maintenance. Lessee shall be responsible for cleaning and

routine maintenance of its Premises, including interior walls and ceilings during the
term of this Lease. The Lessor shall maintain all boiler and all mechanical systems,
including repairs, and will provide at its expense periodic maintenance and

inspections.

Parking Lot and Grounds. Lessor shall provide all maintenance of the outside grounds

including lawn and shrubbery, snow removal, and care and routine maintenance of
sidewalks and parking facilities.

Condition of Leased Premises. The Lessee has had full opportunity to inspect the

Premises and to obtain any expert opinions from architects, engineers, and other
professionals prior to execution of this Lease Agreement. It is the belief of the Lessor
that the Premises comply with all state and federal requirements. However, Lessor
specifically agrees and understands that to the extent there are requirements under the
Americans with Disabilities Amendments Act (ADAA), zoning, or other rules,
regulations or statutes that relate to compliance with the ADAA, or requirements for
handicapped accessibility, or that would qualify for health and safety revenue under
Minnesota Statutes, Section 123B.57, as amended, it is the responsibility of the Lessor,
at its expense, to undertake such construction activities as may be necessary to bring the
Leased Premises within compliance with such laws, rules and regulations. Lessee
specifically agrees and understands that any construction activities necessary to bring the



Leased Premises within compliance with laws, rules and regulations that are not covered

in the preceding sentence shall be undertaken by Lessee at its sole cost and expense.

15. Abandonment and Surrender of Premises.

A.

Surrender of Premises. Upon the expiration or sooner termination of the term of

this Lease and if Lessee has fully and faithfully performed all of the terms,
conditions and covenants of this Lease to be performed by Lessee, Lessee shall, at its
sole cost and expense, remove its interior and exterior signs and all of its movable
trade fixtures and equipment, and other items which are hereinafter referred to as
"Lessee's property" from the Premises and repair all damage thereto resulting from
such removal and Lessee shall thereupon surrender the Premises in the same
condition, except for those improvements agreed upon during the term of the Lease,
as they were on the commencement date, reasonable wear and tear excepted. If
Lessee has not fully and faithfully performed all of the terms, conditions and
covenants of this Lease to be performed by Lessee, Lessee shall nevertheless remove
Lessee's property from the Premises in the manner aforesaid within fifteen (15) days
after receipt of written direction to do so from Lessor. In the event Lessee shall fail
to remove any of Lessee's property as provided herein, Lessor may, but is not
obligated to, at Lessee's expense, remove all of Lessee's property not so removed and
repair all damage to the Premises resulting from such removal.

Abandonment: Lessee shall not abandon or vacate the Premises at any time during

the term hereof. If Lessee shall abandon, vacate or otherwise surrender the Premises,
or be dispossessed thereof by process of law or otherwise, the same shall constitute a
default under this Lease on the part of Lessee.

16. Hold Over. In the event Lessee shall hold over or remain in possession of the Leased

7.

Premises after expiration or termination of this Lease Agreement without the written

consent of the Lessor, Lessee shall be obligated for the rent which Lessee was obligated

to pay for the month immediately preceding the end of the term of this Lease Agreement

for each month or any part thereof of any such hold over period.

Quict Possession. The Lessor agrees that Lessee upon paying the rentals and other

payments herein required, and upon Lessee's performance of all of the provisions,

covenants and conditions of this Lease on its part to be kept and performed, may quietly

have, hold and enjoy the Premises during the term of this Lease.



18. Nuisance. Lessee agrees to conduct its business and operations and control its agents,
employees, invitees and visitors in such manner as not to create any nuisance, or interfere
with, annoy or disturb any other Lessee or the Lessor in its operation of the Premises.

19. Fire or Other Casualty. In the event of a fire or other casualty in the Leased Premises,

Lessce shall immediately give notice thereof to Lessor. If the Leased Premises, through
no fault of Lessee, its agents, employees, invitees or visitors, shall be partially destroyed
by fire or other casualty so as to render the Leased Premises all or partially untenantable,
the rental herein shall be proportionately abated thereafter until such time as the Leased
Premises are made tenantable. In the event of the total destruction of the Leased
Premises without fault or neglect of the Lessee, its agents, employees, invitees or visitors,
or from such cause, the same shall be so damaged that Lessor shall decide not to rebuild,
then all rent owed up to the time of such destruction shall be paid by Lessee and this
Lease Agreement shall terminate.

20. Insurance and Liability.

A. Liability. The Lessee shall maintain general liability insurance in not less than the
statutory limit for political subdivisions pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466,
and any amendments thereto, during the term of this Lease Agreement.

B. Lessor's Insurance. Lessor maintains worker's compensation and property insurance.
y

Lessee shall be named as an additional named insured on its property insurance and
the proceeds from such insurance shall be divided between the parties equitably
pursuant to their respective interests.

C. Property Insurance. Lessce shall be responsible for obtaining insurance on its trade

fixtures, equipment, supplies, fixtures, furnishings including furniture, carpeting,
wall coverings, drapes, and other personal property owned by Lessee and located
upon the Leased Premises.

D. Waiver of Subrogation. To the extent such waiver does not void or diminish the

coverage under any policy, Lessor and Lessee hereby waive any rights each may
have against the other on account of any loss or damage occasioned to Lessor or

Lessee, as the case may be, or their respective property, to the extent such loss or
damage is covered by property insurance by either Lessor or Lessee.



E. Certificates of Insurance. A certificate issued by the insurance carrier for each

policy of insurance required to be maintained by Lessee and Lessor hereunder shall
be delivered to the other party on or before the commencement date hereof and
thereafter, as to policy renewals, thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the term
of each such policy. Each of said certificates of insurance and each such policy of
insurance required to be maintained hereunder shall expressly evidence insurance
coverage as required by this Lease (including an express waiver of any and all rights
of subrogation thereunder whatsoever against Lessee and Lessor, their officers,
agents and employees as hereunder) and shall contain an endorsement or provisions
requiring not less than ten (10) days written notice prior to the cancellation,
diminution in the perils insured against, or reduction of the amount of coverage of
the particular policy in question.

F.  Nothing in this Lease shall constitute a waiver of any statutory limits or exceptions
to liability.

21. Eminent Domain.

A. Entire Premises. If all or substantially all of the Leased Premises shall be taken by

any public authority under the power of eminent domain, then the term of this Lease
shall cease as of the day possession shall be taken by such public authority.

~

B. Partial Taking. If there is a partial taking of the Leased Premises under eminent
domain, both Lessee, and Lessor, at the sole option of either, shall have the right to
terminate this Lease. Either party shall notify the other in writing within ten (10)
days after such taking of their election to terminate. If neither party elects to
terminate pursuant to this article, all of the terms herein provided shall continue in
effect, except that the rent shall be reduced in proportion to the amount of the
Premises taken and Lessor shall at its own cost and expense make all necessary
repairs or alterations to the basic building and interior work so as to constitute the
remaining Leased Premises a complete architectural unit.

C. Damages. If the Leased Premises or any portion thereof shall be taken or
condemned for any public purpose to such an extent as to render the Leased
Premises untenantable, this Lease Agreement shall, at the option of either party,
cease and terminate. It is agreed that all proceeds from any taking of all or a part of
the Leased Premises shall be apportioned between Lessor and Lessee equitably
pursuant to their respective interests.



22. Default by Lessee. If default shall be made in the payment of any sum to be paid by

Lessee under this Lease Agreement, and default shall continue for ten (10) days after
written notice from Lessor, or default shall be made in the performance of any of the
other covenants or conditions which Lessee is required to observe and to perform, and
such default shall continue for twenty (20) days after written notice from Lessor, or if the
interest of Lessee under this Lease Agreement shall be levied on under execution or
other legal process, or if any petition shall be filed by or against Lessee to declare Lessee
as bankrupt or to delay, reduce or modify Lessee's debts or obligations, or if any petition
shall be filed or other action taken to reorganize or modify Lessee's capital structure, or if
Lessee be declared insolvent according to law, or if any assignment of Lessee's property
shall be made for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver or trustee is appointed for
Lessee or its property, or if Lessee shall abandon the Leased Premises during the term of
this Lease Agreement or any renewals or extension thereof, then Lessor may treat the
occurrence of any one or more of the foregoing events as a breach of this Lease
Agreement, provided that no such levy, execution, legal process or petition filed against
Lessee shall constitute a breach of this Lease Agreement if Lessee shall vigorously
contest the same by appropriate proceedings and shall remove or vacate the same within
sixty (60) days from the date of its creation, service or filing. Thereupon, Lessor may
have any one or more of the following described remedies in addition to all other rights
and remedies provided at law or in equity:

A. Lessor may terminate this Lease Agreement and forthwith repossess the Leased
Premises and remove all persons or property therefrom, and be entitled to recover
forthwith as damages a sum of money equal to the total of: (i) the cost of recovering
the Leased Premises, (ii) the unpaid rent owed at the time of termination, plus
interest thereon from due date at the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, (iii)
the balance of the rent for the remainder of the term less the fair market rental value
of the Leased Premises for said period, and (iv) any other sum of money and
damages owed by Lessee to Lessor; or

B. Lessor may terminate Lessee's right of possession (but not the Lease Agreement) and
may repossess the Leased Premises without demand or notice of any kind to Lessee
and without terminating this Lease Agreement, in which event Lessor may, but shall
be under no obligation to do so, relet the same for the account of Lessee for such rent
and upon such terms as shall be satisfactory to Lessor.

Lessor may terminate this Lease Agreement and forthwith repossess the Leased
Premises and remove all persons or property therefrom, and be entitled to recover
forthwith as damages a sum of money equal to the total of: (i) the cost of recovering



the Leased Premises, and (ii) any other sum of money and damages owed by Lessee
to Lessor.

23. Waiver. Failure of Lessor or Lessee to declare any default immediately upon occurrence

thereof, or delay in taking any action in connection therewith, shall not waive such

default, but Lessor or Lessee shall have the right to declare any such default at any time

thereafter.

24. Miscellaneous.

A.

Lessee Assignment and Subletting. The Lessee shall not assign, mortgage, pledge,
or encumber this Lease or the leasehold estate hereby created or any interest therein,
nor sublet the Premises or any portion thereof, without the prior written consent of
Lessor. In the absence of the express written consent of the Lessor, no assignment,
mortgage, pledge, encumbrance, or subletting shall be deemed to be binding upon
Lessor nor act as a release of Lessee from any of the provisions, covenants and
conditions of this Lease.

Lessor Sale or Assignment Permitted. It is agreed that Lessor may at any time

assign or transfer its interest as Lessor in and to this Lease, or any part thereof, and
may at any time sell or transfer its interest in the fee of the Premises, or its interest in
and to the whole or any portion of the Premises. Provided, however, any such
assignment or transfer shall be subject to this Lease.

Right of Access. Lessor, and its authorized agents and representatives, shall be

entitled to enter the Premises during regular business hours following notice to
Lessee for the purpose of inspecting the Premises, repairing the Premises or
building, and for such other purposes as the Lessor deems appropriate. The Lessor
shall, in connection with the exercise of the foregoing right of access, use due
diligence to cause as little inconvenience, disturbance or other damage or loss to
Lessee as may be reasonably possible under the circumstances.

In addition to the foregoing, the Lessor, and its authorized agents and
representatives, shall be entitled to enter the Premises for the purpose of exhibiting
the same to prospective purchasers or lessees following notice to Lessee in such
manner as will not unreasonably interfere with Lessee's use.



D. Notices. Any and all notices and demands by or from Lessor to Lessee, or from
Lessee to Lessor, shall be in writing and shall be validly given or made if served
either personally or if deposited in the United States mail, certified or registered,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested. If such notice be served personally,
service shall be conclusively deemed made at the time of such personal service. If
such notice or demand be served by registered or certified mail in the manner herein
provided, service shall be conclusively deemed made forty-eight (48) hours after the
deposit thereof in the United States mail addressed to the party to whom such notice
is to be given.

Any notice or demand to Lessor shall be addressed to Lessor at:
Independent School District No. 624

4855 Bloom Avenue
White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110

Any notice or demand to Lessee shall be addressed to Lessee at:

Northeast Metropolitan Intermediate School District No. 916
2540 County Road F East
White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110

Each party is responsible for notifying the other party in writing of any change of
address for notices pursuant to this Paragraph.

E. Successors and Assigns. The terms, provisions, covenants and conditions contained

in this Lease shall apply to, bind and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors,
administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns (where assignment is
permitted) of Lessor and Lessee, respectfully.

F. Severability. If any term or provision of this Lease Agreement, or the application
thereof to any person or circumstances shall to any extent be invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease Agreement, or the application of such
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each provision of this Lease
Agreement shall be valid and shall be enforceable to the extent permitted by law.

G. Governing Law. This Lease Agreement shall be governed by and construed in

accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. All rights and remedies of
Lessor under this Lease Agreement shall be cumulative and none shall exclude any
other rights or remedies permitted by law.

10



H. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and

agreement between the parties hereto and this Lease Agreement may not be altered,
changed or amended, except by an instrument in writing, signed by all parties

hereto.

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto have executed this Lease Agreement on the respective dates
set forth below.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

Independent School District No. 624 Northeast Metropolitan Intermediate School
District No. 916

By By

Its Chair Its Chair
By By

Its Clerk Its Clerk
Dated: Dated:

11



Exhibit A

LEASED PREMISES

Subject to County Road F the West 600 feet of the East 880 feet of the North one half of the
Northwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 25, Township 30, Range 22

12



ADDENDUM TO BELLAIRE LEASE AGREEMENT RELATING TO NET LEASE FOR
OTTER LAKE PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Independent School District No. 624 (White Bear Lake Area Schools),
a public corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota whose address is 4855 Bloom
Avenue, White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110, (hereinafter referred to as “District 624") and
Northeast Metropolitan Intermediate School District No. 916, a public corporation under the
laws of the State of Minnesota whose address is 2540 County Road F East, White Bear Lake,
Minnesota 55110, (hereinafter referred to as "Northeast Metro 916") have entered into a Lease
Agreement for the property located at 2540 County Road F East, known as “Bellaire” in White
Bear Lake, Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, District 624 and Northeast Metro 916 desire to enter into a Lease
Agreement for the portion of the property located at Otter Lake Elementary School, which is
owned by Northeast Metro 916, 1401 County Road H2, White Bear Lake, Minnesota, (“Otter
Lake Premises”™);

THEREFORE,

1. The term for leasing the Otter Lake Premises shall commence on July 1, 2013 and
shall continue on an annual basis thereafter unless one of the parties provides notice
of nonrenewal to the other party by March 1 in the year of the nonrenewal.

2. The Otter Lake Premises constitute 10,120 square feet, as depicted on Attachments
A and B.

3. The base rental rates shall be Eight Dollars (88.00) per square foot. Commencing in
Fiscal Year 2019 the amount of monthly rental which would normally be paid by
District 624 to Northeast Metro 916 for District 624°s use of the Otter Lake Premises
shall instead offSet the rent Northeast Metro 916 must pay to District 624 for the
Bellaire Leased Premises under the attached Lease Agreement, creating a net lease
payment for 34,904 square feet at $8.00 per square foot, consistent with the
following payment schedule:

Fiscal Year 2014 $360,192
Fiscal Year 2015 $360,192
Fiscal Year 2016 $360,192
Fiscal Year 2017 $360,192
Fiscal Year 2018 $360,192
Fiscal Year 2019 (partial offset) $319,712

13



Commencing with Fiscal Year 2020 and each Fiscal Year thereafter, for the duration of the
Lease, the annual net lease payment by Northeast Metro 916 to District 624 shall be Two
Hundred Seventy-Nine Thousand and Two Hundred Thirty-Two Dollars (8279,232.00).

Each payment shall be due on January 1 in the fiscal year for which the payment applies.

4. District 624 shall be responsible for cleaning and routine maintenance of the interior

and exterior of the Otter Lake Premises, including grounds maintenance, such as

lawn care and snow removal, during the term of this Addendum to the Lease

Agreement. District 624 shall maintain all boiler and all mechanical systems,

including repairs, and shall provide, at its expense, periodic maintenance and

inspections. District 624 shall provide custodial engineering services at the Otter

Lake Premises.

5. District 624 shall maintain insurance on the Otter Lake Premises as required by

Minnesota state law and shall name Northeast Metro 916 as an additional insured

under such insurance policy for the duration of the Addendum.

6. Notices or payments required to be sent under this Addendum to the Lease

Agreement shall be sent to:

For District 624:

Peter Willcoxon, Sr.

Executive Director of Business Services
Independent School District No. 624
4855 Bloom Avenue

White Bear Lake, MN 55110

14

For Northeast Metro 916:

Kristine Carr

Director of Business Services
Northeast Metro 916 School District
2540 East County Road F

White Bear Lake, MN 55110



The parties hereto have executed this Addendum to the Lease Agreement on the respective
dates set forth below.

Independent School District No. 624 Northeast Metropolitan Intermediate
School District No. 916

By: By:
Its: Its:
Date: Date;

15






















































Agenda Item E-7
April 8, 2013
School Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Bid — WBHS North-South Campus
Reroofing Projects

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2013
SUGGESTED DISPOSITION: Operational Item

CONTACT PERSON: Pete Willcoxon Sr.
Executive Director of Business Services

Bids were opened for the reroofing projects at White Bear Lake Area High School
South and North Campus.

There were eleven bids reviewed. Itis recommended by our engineers Roof Spec.
Inc. that we accept the two base bids by the lowest bidder, Palmer West
Construction. The full bid tabulation is included for your information.

This project is part of the School Board approved ten year deferred maintenance plan
and funded under the Alternative Facilities bonding and levy program.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the School Board award Base Bid #1, South Campus,
$103,800, and Base Bid #2, North Campus, $84,900, for reroofing to Palmer West
Construction for a total amount of $188,700.00



6240.) WHITE BEAR LAKE

=1 AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS Independent School District No. 624
PHiL FISHER 4855 Bloom Avenue
Manager of Building Operations White Bear Lake, MN 55110-2731

(651) 407-7534 » Fax (651) 407-7539
pefish@wbl.whitebear.k12.mn.us

To: Peter Willcoxon Sr.
From: Phil Fisherﬁf
Subject: WBHS North — South Campus Reroofing Projects

Date: March 22, 2013

Attached are the bid results and recommendations for the WBHS North — South
Campus Reroofing project.

This project is part of the board approved ten year deferred maintenance plan and
funded under the Alternative Facilities bonding and levy program.

It is recommended by our engineers and staff that we accept the two base bids

submitted by the apparent low bidder, Palmer West Construction in the total amount of:
One Hundred Eighty Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars, $188,700.00.

Attachments



March 22, 2013

Mr. Phil Fisher
White Bear Lake Area Public Schools, ISD #624
4855 Bloom Avenue 2400 Prior Avenue North

White Bear Lake, MN 55110 St. Paul, MN 55113
(651) 639-0644

Email: pefish@wbl.whitebear.k12.mn.us (3%5013132?;;:;8 (fax)

www.roofspec.com

SUBJECT: REROOF RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD
WHITE BEAR LAKE HIGH SCHOOL
NORTH - SOUTH CAMPUS REROOF
RSI PROJECT #13-11355-02

Dear Sir:

On March 21, 2013, bids were received for reroofing of White Bear Lake Senior High
School, South Campus - Area W and White Bear Lake Senior High School, North
Campus - Areas L & O. On the tabulation of bids received (attached), Palmer West
Construction is the apparent low bidder for Base Bid #1, South Campus - Area W with a
bid of $103,800.00. Palmer West Construction was also the apparently low bidder for
Base Bid #2, North Campus - Area L with a bid of $84,900.00.

In conversation with Mr. Tim Blake of Palmer West Construction, Mr. Blake indicated
that he has reviewed his bid and fully understands the scope of the project and is willing
to enter into agreement with White Bear Lake Area Public Schools for reroofing of Base
Bid #1 and Base Bid #2 for the project for a total of $188,700.00.

Based on the above, we would recommend Award of Base Bid #1 South Campus - Area
W and Base Bid #2 North Campus - Area L to Palmer West Construction for a total
contract of $188,700.00.

If you should have any questions or require further information, please contact our office.
Thank you.

Respectfully,
ROOF SPEC, INC.

Kurt Reed
Senior Consultant

KR/fj

Enclosure: Bid Tabulation Spreadsheet

* BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSULTING « SPECIFICATIONS ¢ DESIGN s CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT « INSPECTIONS  TESTING o

All information is submitted as the confidential property of our clients. Any copies or extractions are reserved pending our written approval.



oN S3A S\ S9A SBA $BA SBA sa\ sap S9A S\ pig aid puany

05'TS 08'TS SL°0% 0S'T$ 00°S$ 59'0$ 05'2% 00'009°0T%- ST'TS S8'0S 00°0£Z'TTS- T# )V PPY ‘Pnpag Japie1ay Jodep
05’15 08'T$ SL0% 05°TS 00°5% 59'0% 05¢$ 00°00Y'£$- ST'TS 58°05 00'000'85- T# Pig @seg ‘19npaq Japaelay Jodep
0515 08'TS SL0% 05'TS 00°5$ 59'0% 05°Z$ 00°00T°6%- ST'TS S8'0S 00'009'6%- T# pig aseg ‘yonpaq sapielsy Jodep
00028 00°0S% 00'5Z$ 00°81% 00°0€TS 00'55% 00'SES 00'5£$ 00°S¥TS 00'9€$ 00'vZS Jjedaiyag
00'000°08TS 00°0£9°9ET% 00'008'6ZT9 00°SZ€'99TS  [00'G88'TETS 00°£62°SETS  |00°00£'95TS 00'00Z'TLTS 0008T'YYIS 00°006'8¢1$ 00°08"95TS {2 pia aseq) 1# ppy
00°'000°0ETS 00'002'66% 00'006'v8% 00°SPT'YZTS (00'059°20TS DO'SBB'ZOTS  |00°00Y'6ZIS 00'006°9ZT$ 00'072'80T$ 00'00£'80TS 00'6Zt'£0TS Z# plg @seq
00°000°0STS 00'000°ZZTS 00°008°€0TS 00'SSY'9ETS  [D0°008'90TS 00'ZL6'0TTS 00°000'60T$ 00'00L'EETS 00°095'52T% 00'00£601% 00°'868'SZT$ T# plg @seg
T z 4 4 e z z 1 z z 4 swnpuappy

SaA SaA SaA S3A .mﬂ> S9A SaA Sa\ SIA SaA SN puog pig
Buyooy uappy] "By s01g U0SIRIRg| ‘Isu) Isepn daumed| Ay syuern|  -3suo) asieng *34Y wisieq vr| Suyjooy oojeq *3JY [BIDIAWIWO) Suyooy |esuan Suyooy pjemiag| Buyooy ggg Jopenuo)

CO-SSETT-ET # ISY

sndwe) yinos pue yiion

uoliejnqe] pig ulyoosdy 102
294 Asl ‘sjooyds dljqnd ealy xeq Jeag ajym







